
Cooke, Michelle 

6/7/2011 4:58:10 PM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: FW: PG&E Hydrostatic Test Program Plan

From: Sanford, Angela [mailto:asanford@prtm.com]
Sent: Friday, May 27, 2011 8:59 PM
To: San Bruno Gas Safety
Cc: Stock, William; Campbell, Ben (NRD); Lieu, Lisa
Subject: PG&E Hydrostatic Test Program Plan

Hello,

Please find attached the updated hydrostatic test master plan. In addition, please find below the milestones for 
the upcoming test segments. I will send the site visitor guide, site specific test plan, and engineering drawings 
when they become available.

Upcoming Test Segment Milestones:

Til (Newark)

Construction Mobilization Complete

Clearance (Start) Complete

Hydrostatic Test 3-June-2011

Clearance (Complete) 6-June-2011
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T36 (San Bruno)

Construction Mobilization Complete for Video

Clearance (Start) Complete

l-June-2011 (delayed at least one week due to required cut-outs)Hydrostatic Test

Clearance (Complete) 13-June-2011

T45 (Union City / Hayward)

Construction Mobilization 2-June-2011

Clearance (Start) 7-June-2011

Hydrostatic Test ll-June-2011

Clearance (Complete) 17-June-2011

T46 (Hayward / San Lorenzo)

Construction Mobilization 2-June-2011

Clearance (Start) 7-June-2011

Hydrostatic Test ll-June-2011

Clearance (Complete) 17-June-2011

Thanks,

Angie
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Angela fang Sanford
Principal

PRTM
Where Innovation Operates
T+l 650.864.3568
M+l 415.420.6791

www.prtm.com
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